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SPECIAL MEETING

MORRIS PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

TO: JOHN WILKINSON, JIM JENNINGS, BARRY NARVICK, R.H. COLEMAN,
DENNIS HACKETT, JEFF WACHOWSKI, ALDERMAN WREN,
TOM TALARICOQ, CITY ATTORNEY GARRETT WHEELER,
CITY PLANNER MIKE HOFFMAN

FROM: BILL MARTIN

DATE: December §, 2022

RE: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

There will be a special meeting of the Morris Planning Commission on Wednesday,
DECEMBER 14%. 2022 at 5:30 p.m. The meeting will be held in the City Council Chambers
(RCOM 1107) at the Morris Municipal Services Building, 700 North Division $t. in Mormis,
Illinois.

AGENDA

Call the meeting to order.

Attendance will be taken.

The minutes from the November 30%, 2022 meeting will be reviewed and voted on.
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING;

CONSIDER A REQUEST BY THE CITY OF MORRIS TO AMEND THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING;

CONSIDER A REQUEST BY THE CITY OF MORRIS FOR A ZONING TEXT
AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF MORRIS MUNICIPAL CODE BY MAKING
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REVISIONS AND CODIFICATION PURSUANT TO 65 ILCS 5/1-2-3 AND THE
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE.

CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

Audience Participation

Close the meeting



